
3iggs, Carolyn

From:

Sent:

Tc

Co:

Subject:

Stephani Roy McCallum [Stephani.roy@rogers.com]

Friday, January 11,2013 4:37 PM

Biggs, Carolyn

Johnson, Paul

Request to be.a delegation to the GIC on January 14th

ADDED ITEM 4.5

Importance: High

-lelto Carolyn -

understand an item related to Our Voice Our Hamilton has been added to the
genda for Monday's meeting. As I represent the firm involved I would like to

)resent to Committee. There will only be myself presenting.

lany thanks
tephani

,tephani Roy McCallum, CPF
/lanaging Director
)ialogue Partners Inc.

tephani@dialoguepartners.ca
t3-724-2450 ext 103

Vww.dia Ioguepa rtne rs.ca
\.vi    RedheadSteph

kypÿ. Stephani.roy.mccallum
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This communication may contain confidential information and materials. Any unauthorized use,
copying, review or disclosure is prohibited. If received in error, please delete the
email and contact the sender at the telephone number or email address above.

Ce courriel peut contenir de I'information confidentielle. Toute utlisation, reproduction ou

divulgation non-autorisÿe est strictement prohibÿe. Si vous avez reÿ:u ce message par erreur,
veuillez le mentionner immÿdiatement ÿ I'expÿditeur et effacer ce courriel.
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